

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

I. Development of Regulations

The ~~School Board authorizes the~~ Superintendent ~~is authorized~~ to promulgate such regulations as ~~may beare~~ necessary to carry out the policies adopted by the ~~School~~ Board. If Board action is required by law or the Board ~~has specifically asked~~ asks that certain regulations or types of regulations be approved by the Board, ~~these the Superintendent will present those~~ regulations shall be forwarded to the Board for action. The Superintendent shall make all regulations available provide copies of all regulations to School Board Members, employees and the public and shall see that the regulations are placed in the School Board Policy Manual, ~~or kept with the Policy Manual.~~

II. Dissemination of Policies and Regulations

Administrators and supervisors ~~will beare~~ responsible for informing staff members of all newly adopted or revised policies and regulations.

Adopted: October 24, 1996
 Amended: September 8, 2005
 Amended: April 26, 2007

Amended:

Legal Ref.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, § 22.1-78.

Cross Refs.: BF Board Policy Manual
BFC Policy Adoption